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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 1:02 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Jennifer L. Bradfute; 

eryan@concho.com
Cc: Ocean Munds-Dry
Subject: Case No. 16144, 16145, 16146 - MRO/COG Continuance

All:  please continue the above listed cases to the October 18th docket. 
 
Thanks, 
Jennifer  
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Beth Ryan <eryan@concho.com>  
Date: 9/12/18 9:35 AM (GMT‐07:00)  
To: "Jennifer L. Bradfute" <jlb@modrall.com>  
Cc: Ocean Munds‐Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com>  
Subject: Case No. 16144, 16145, 16146  
 
***  

Hey Jennifer, 
  
I heard from our land guys that we have agreement with Marathon to continue cases 16144‐16146 until October 18th. 
Have you heard the same on your end? Do you want to send the email to the Division? 
  
Thanks, 
Beth 
  
Elizabeth A. Ryan 
Senior Counsel 
COG Operating LLC &  
Concho Resources Inc 
1048 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
505.780.8009 (direct) 
575.703.2039 (cell) 
  

 
  
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an 
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying 
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, 
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s 
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final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an 
authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.  
This e‐mail may be a confidential attorney‐client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without 
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.  


